



LLP / S.E.N.C.R.L., s.r.l.

Direct Dial: (416) 216-4771
Direct Fax: (416) 216-3930
ataylor@ogilvyrenault.com

Toronto, February 1, 2007

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: Great Lakes Power Limited
EB-2007-0531

We are counsel to Great Lakes Power Limited ("GLPL"). On behalf of GLPL, we are writing to advise that GLPL will not be applying for a 2007 rate adjustment in accordance with the Board's report on 2nd Generation Incentive Regulation dated December 20, 2006 (the "Report").

The rate adjustment contemplated by the Report is an adjustment to the rates approved by the Board in the 2006 EDR process. GLPL did not apply for rates in the 2006 EDR process. Therefore, GLPL is unable to use the rate adjustment methodology contained in the Report.

We will be in contact with Board staff shortly to discuss GLPL's plans for a 2007 distribution rate application.

Yours very truly,

Andrew Taylor